Mike Kuo

From: daphne_liang@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2005 6:11 PM

To: lucy_tsai@ccsemc.com.tw

Cc: Mike Kuo

Subject: Cadmus Micro Inc., FCC ID: SGE-UBTBRI1R, Assessment NO.: AN0O5T4520, Notice#1--
Updated(0203)

Attachments: UBTBR1R-C, UBTBR1RA-C_Report (FRF)0205.pdf
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daphne_liang/ccsemc
Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
2005/02/04 18:12 Cadmus Micro | neUBTHRICR, D2 AsSsGeEs s ment NO-. Yp ANOSAT(46G2M03) No
daphne_liang
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Dear Mi ke & Lucy:

Thank you fmoari ly.oPrulreaese see the following reply.

Best Regards,

Daphne Liang?2/ 3P2005
i fication Team Leader/ R&D and Certification L

Compliance Certification Services, |l nc.
Rm. 258, Bl dg. 17, No. 195, Sec. 4, Chung
Hsing Rd., Chutung, Hsinchu, Tai wan, R. O. C.

Tel : -3858%1 3555 /-3-B825886
Emai | : daphne_| iang@ccsemc. com. tw
URL: http://www.ccsemc.com. tw

————— lucy_tsai/ccsemc  2005/02/03 10:05 AM -----

Compliance Certification Services <MKuo@ccsemc.com>
"MKuo@ccsemc.com” <MKuo@ccsemc.com>
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2005/02/02 02:15 PM .
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H M ke,

Question#l: Test report section 1.2 and 11.2 indicated the antenna gain is 0dBi which is
different from 1. 2dBi indicated in the antenna spec.. Please expl ain.

Ans: After checked with our client,the correct antenna gain is 1.2dBi

Pl ease find the attached for updated: UBTBRLR- C, UBTBRLRA- C_Report ( FRF) 0203.
(04
Question#2: Per the test report and test setup photos indicated two nodels: UBTBRLR-C and
BUTBRLRA- C were tested, but test report indicated only one set of data is shown for these two
nodel s. Even two nodels' difference indicated in the test report are only the different case
and nodel no., two nodels' test result shalln't be conpletely identical. Please explain.
Ans: W& have corrected this setup photo.Please find the attached for updated: UBTBRLR- C, UBTBRLRA-

C Report ( FRF) 0203.

and: UBTBRLR- C, UBTBR1RA- C_Set up Pho(0203).
Pl ease i ndi cate which nodel was tested and renpve another npdel fromthe test result.

Questi on#3: Test result of peak output power indicated in page 20 of test report is totally
different fromthe test plots in page 21 of test report. Please explain.
Ans: Pl ease | et me explaining that; Please see the test report of new page 19 & Page 20.

The test data of page 19 was noted the "Cable | oss 0.5dB",so the peak power output =Peak
Power Readi ng

+Cable loss . Usually we just showed the test data on this page but the page 20 of plots

was not!!
Pl ease be under st anded.
(04
Questi on#4: Page 47 of test report is the result of spurious em ssion test above 1G4z under
transmtting node, but the description indicated above the test result was for receiving node,
pl ease revise
Ans: Pl ease find the attached for updated: UBTBRLR- C, UBTBRLRA- C Report ( FRF) 0203.
(04
Best Regards,

The itemnms indicated above nmust be subnmitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

Al so, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submtted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed bel ow the name of the sender
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